OWENS, Jeremy

From: Laverick, Benjamin <Benjamin.Laverick@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Sent: 02 November 2021 20:36

To: OWENS, Jeremy

Subject: Re: [OFFICIAL] SADPD

Dear Jeremy,

| can confirm that National Highways are in agreement with the statement below which will ensure the
impacts to the SRN of the Local Plan Strategy and SADPD are understood.

Kind regards

Ben

Get Outlook for Android

From: OWENS, Jeremy <jeremy.owens@cheshireeast.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 8:31:28 PM

To: Laverick, Benjamin <Benjamin.Laverick@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Subject: [OFFICIAL] SADPD

Dear Ben,

| would be grateful if you could confirm National Highways agreement to the statement below as a means
to address the need for a Transportation Study highlighted in National Highways’ representations about the
SADPD:

Cheshire East and National Highways commit to working together to take forward a Transport
Study to assess the impacts of allocations within the Local Plan Strategy and SADPD on the SRN
with a view to identifying any necessary future mitigation measures (including funding
mechanisms). This work will also be used to guide the consideration of future development options
through a Local Plan update. The Study will be carried out in 2022.

Thanks and kind regards,
Jeremy

Jeremy Owens | Development Planning Manager
Cheshire East Council | 07779 967 663 | jeremy.owens@cheshireeast.gov.uk
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the
email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or
responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or
destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore be
aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the
Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/council_information/website_information/privacy-

notices/privacy-notice.aspx
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s
named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution,
disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close,
Guildford, Surrey GU1 4L.Z

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



